Doernbecher Memorial Hospital for Children

Architects: Burns, Bear, McNeil & Scheider

The only full-service children’s hospital in the Pacific Northwest

Built in 1926
Basic Sciences Building

Designed by Architects: Campbell Yost Partners

Completed in 1971

Now known as Richard T. Jones Hall
Vollum Institute for Advanced Biomedical Research

Designed by Architects: Zimmer Gunsul Frasca

Construction was completed in 1987
University of Oregon School of Nursing

The Department of Nursing Education began in 1932

**Architect: Thomas Hacker**

The new building for the OHSU School of Nursing opened its doors in 1992.
The Oregon College of Dentistry

N.E. 6th & Oregon

Artist: [Forrest Cannzeta]

Founded in Portland in 1898

The North Pacific Dental College and the year old Oregon College of Dentistry merged in 1900

The school moved to the newly completed building at N.E. 6th & Oregon in 1911
Tacoma College of Dentistry
N.W. 15th & Couch
Artist [Forrest Cannzeta]
Moved to Portland in 1899 and became known as North Pacific Dental College
University of Oregon Dental School

Architect: Ellis F. Lawrence

Marquam Hill Campus

Opened in 1956

Since 1981 the school has been known as the OHSU School of Dentistry
Conceptual Drawing of the University of Oregon Medical School
Architects: Ellis F. Lawrence, et al.
UOMS University Hospital
Architects: Lawrence, Tucker & Wallman
Renamed the OHSU Hospital in 1996
Erected in 1956
University Tuberculosis Hospital

Dedicated in 1939

Architect: Ellis F. Lawrence

Now known as the Campus Services Building
Veteran’s Administration Hospital

University of Oregon Medical School donated land to the VA.

By 1929 the first 15 buildings had been erected and dedicated.